
Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
5/18/2012 5:36:52 PM
Cherry, Brian K (70=PG&E/QU=C0RP0RATE/CN=REC1P1ENTS/CN=BKC7): 
Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); [Redacted___________

From:
Sent:
To:

Redacted

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Liza introduction/lunch 

Thank you, Brian. Look forward to it!

Elizaveta Malashenko 
Program and Project Supervisor 
Grid Planning and Reliability 
Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission 
Phone:415-703-2274
E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

---- Original Message-----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BK.C7@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, May 18. 2012 5:34 PM__________
To: Zafar, Marzia; Redacted 
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Subject: RE: Liza introduction/lunch

Liza - get on my schedule for lunch or coffee. Your choice. Red can 
help you do that.

---- Original Message-----
From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 2:07 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Cc: Liza Malashenko
Subject: Liza introduction/lunch

Hi Brian,
I am copying Liza to this email so you have her contact info. I told 
her you would email her about lunch.

Ps - thanks for the advice

Marzia

SB GT&S 0454490
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